
SCHEDULED COMMITTEE MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Monday, April 20th. 5:30 p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee agendas will be available on Friday, Apr. 17th, 2015. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, April 14th, 2015 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- Rick Culver 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the main entrance. 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum. 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a) March 24th, 2015 (3-16) 

6. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... Zi_(Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council members). 

7. An Ordinance annexing certain real property to the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 14-40-2002 (Act 779 of 1999), and making a commitment to 
provide sewer services to said property as required by Ark. Code Ann. 14-40-2002 (Act 
779 of 1999). Presented by: Ernest Cate, City Attorney (17-20) 

8. Personnel Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairperson Kathy Jaycox: 

A. A Resolution amending section 5.1 0, Sick Leave of the Personnel and Procedures 
manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas (21-23) 

9. Planning Commission Committee Report and Recommendations by Patsy Christie, 
Planning Director: 

A. A Resolution approving a conditional use at 3020 West Huntsville Avenue as set 
forth in Ordinance No. 4030. (Use unit 42 (Church/Synagogue)). (24) 

B. A Resolution approving a conditional use at 13168 Robbins Road as set forth in 
Ordinance No. 4030. (Tandem lot split in an Agricultural District (A-1 )). Presented 
by: Patsy Christy, Planning Director. (25-26) 

10. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Eric Ford: 

A. A Resolution amending the 2015 budget of the City of Springdale Parks 
Department. Presented by Bill Mock, Parks and Rec Director (27-29) 



11. Street & CIP Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A. A Resolution authorizing the vacation of property in favor of Johnson Holdings, LLC 
in the City of Johnson in connection with the Johnson Road Project Job #040272. 
(30-32) 

B. A Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for the City of Springdale. 
(Demolition of structures at 602 Caudle and 622 Park). (33) 

C. A Resolution authorizing the City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit wherein 
the Hylton Family Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and Vera L. Hylton, co-trustees, are 
defendants. (34-36) 

D. A Resolution authorizing contract execution for street paving services for 2015. (37-
45) 

E. A Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for the City of Springdale 
Fire Department. ( 46-47) 

F. A Resolution appropriating capital improvement funds for the repair and sealing of 
the Administration building parking lot. Presented by: Wyman Morgan. Director of 
Administration & Finance. (48-49) 

12. Comments from Department Heads. 

13. Comments from Council Members. 

14. Comments from City Attorney. 

15. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

16. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCll.. 
MARCH 24, 2015 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on March 24, 2015, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Sprouse called the 
meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Rick Culver 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
ErnestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Patsy Christie 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
Brad Baldwin 
Bill Monk 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 

Ma.yor 
Wmd3 
W&d3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 (Absent) 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward1 
Ward4 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Police Chief 
Planning Director 
Fire Chief 
Buildings Director 
Engineering Director 
Parks & Recreation Director 

Don Elmore, 4400 Bonnie, said he would be willing to donate the six feet necessary to 
the Cambridge Street drainage project. He is very excited that this project i s being done. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Jaycox moved the minutes of the March 10, 2015 City Council meeting be 
approved as amended. Alderman Overton made the second. 

The fourth paragraph in Resolution No. 26-15 is amended to read as follows: 

"NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that after the Arts Center of the Ozarks has 
expended $50,000 on the parking lot the City of Springdale commits not more than 
$150,000 toward this project and the 2015 budget of the City of Springdale Street 
Department is hereby amended as follows:" 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

~ 
P-1 



SPRJNGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

No: None 

APPEAL OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION'S DECISION TO DENY A VARIANCE 
REQUEST BY RAUSCH COLEMAN HOMES FOR SIGNAGE ON THE CORNER OF 
HIGHWAY 412 AND BUTTERFIELD COACH ROAD 

This item was withdrawn at the request of the petitioner. 

RESOLUTION NO. 28-15- APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION TIME 
FOR A SPRINGDALE FIRE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE 

Fire Chief Mike Irwin presented a Resolution approving the donation of vacation time for 
Springdale Fire Department employee Noah Carter. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE DONATION OF VACATION 
TIME 

WHEREAS, Noah Carter has been a dedicated employee of the Springdale Fire 
Department since March 6, 2012, and 

WHEREAS, due to his current medical condition he will soon exhaust all of his 
accumulated sick leave and vacation, and 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has indicated there are employees that would like to 
donate vacation time to this employee and the Fire Chief has requested authorization for 
employees to donate accumulated vacation to this employee; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCll.. FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Seetion 1: employees are hereby authorized to donate accumulated vacation to 
Noah Carter, making it possible for the payment of his salary to continue during his 
illness. Donated vacation time will be adjusted for hourly pay differentials and donations 
not needed, will be prorated back to all employees that donated vacation time. 

Seedon l: to continue receiving donated vacation time, the employee will be 
required to submit a written statement from his doctor evccy thirty days starting 30 days 
after utilizing the first day of donated vacation time. The doctor' s statement should 
express the medical need for the employee to continue his absence from work. 

~don 3: the utilization of donated vacation time will be discontinued if the 
employee becomes eligible to receive long term disability. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of March, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

A'rfEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

"'iP 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24,2015 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 28-1 5. 

PUBLIC HEARING- ORDINANCE NO. 4898- RELEASING. VACATING AND 
ABANDONING A UTILITY EASEMENT LOCATED ON LOTS 5 AND 6 OF THE 
FINAL PLAT OF DAKODA'S PLACE SUBDMSION IN SPRINGDALE. 
WASHINGTON COUNTY. ARKANSAS. TO DECLARE AN EMERGENCY AND 
FOR OTHER PURPOSES- FADU- BAYY ARI REVOCABLE TRUST. PETITIONER 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance releasing, vacating and abandoning a 
utility easement located on Lots 5 and 6 of the Final Plat of Dakoda's Place Subdivision 
in Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, to declare an emergency and for other 
purposes. Fadil Bayyari Revocable Trust is the petitioner. 

There were no comments made at the public hearing. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Aldennan Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4898. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION SUPPORT SENATE BILL 37 "AN ACT TO AMEND THE 
LAW CONCERNING NON CONSENT TOWING" 

This item was withdrawn because Senate Bill37 has been pulled. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4899- DESIGNATING THE SPRINGDALE DISTRICT COURT 
CLERK AS THE OFFICIAL RESPONSffiLE FOR THE COLLECTION OF FINES 
ASSESSED IN THE DISTRlCT COURT FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance designating the Springdale District Court 
Clerk as the official responsible for the collection of fines assessed in the District Court 
for the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

ln 
ll-4 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

Ark. Code Ann. § 16-13-709 provides that the City must designate the official primarily 
responsible for the collection of fines assessed in the District Court for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed. Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4899. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4900- REZONING PROPERTY OWNED BY TEMPLE BAPTIST 
CH{)RCH LOCATED AT 2987 CAMBRIDGE STREET. FROM SF-2 TO P-1: AND 
DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning property owned by 
Temple Baptist Church located at 2987 Cambridge Street, from SF-2 to P-1; and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their March 3, 2015 meeting. 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Overton moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered~. 

PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
NAAN EO EMMAN (GOOD NEWS) FOR A CHURCWSYNAGOGUE TO BE 
LOCATED AT 3020 WEST HUNTSVILLE AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Naan Eo Emman (Good News) for a church/synagogue to be located at 3020 
West Huntsville Avenue as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

There are only 39 parking spaces on the site and there are 63 required. Planning 
Commission recommended approval of the request with the condition that the applicant 
provide a shared parking agreement. 

'-:> 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

Mrs. Christie said they provided a shared parking agreement but did not state how many 
parking spaces are available. The Pastor would like to look at reducing the occupancy so 
they don't have to provide as many spaces. 

Mrs. Christie recommended that this Resolution be sent back to Planning Commission so 
they can work through some of these issues, 

Alderman Jaycox made the motion to send the Resolution back to Planning Commission 
for further review. Alderman Overton made the second. 

Larry Graver, owner of the building, said he is surprised and does not sec a need to go 
back to Planning Commission. 

Mrs. Christie pointed out that the Church is the applicant and not the property owner. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

RESOLUTION NO. 29-15 -APPROVING A CONDmONAL USE APPEAL BY 
SMITH COMMUNICATIONS FOR A USE UNIT 33 (SELF SUPPORTING TOWER. 
OR ANTENNA STRUCTURE OR MONOPOLE) TO BE LOCATED AT 3952 
GRIMSLEY ROAD IN AN A-1 ZONE 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by Smith Communications for a Use Unit 33 (Self Supporting Tower, or Antenna 
Structure or Monopole) to be located at 3952 Grimsley Road in an A-1 Zone. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their March 3, 2015 meeting. Smith 
Communications meets the minimum requirements of our city ordinance for this request. 

Chris and Whitney Matney, 3952 Grimsley, said they are located 600 feet from where the 
cell tower is being proposed. They feel like this tow« is severely going to hinder their 
ability to sell their property after it is built. They are asking that the tower not be built 
over 199 feet tall because if it is built over 200 feet it will have to be lit at night. They are 
requesting that the generators powering the tower only be operated during normal 
daylight business hours except in emergency situations. They are requesting a row of 
trees be planted between their property and the adjoining property that the tower will be 
on to protect the aesthetic view from their property. They would also like the tower 
moved back. 

Dave Reynolds, representing Smith Communications, said with the Springdale city 
ordinance requirements the tower would still have to be lit and the ordinance regulates the 
generators. Moving the tower back would require starting the procedures over again and 
could be cost prohibitive. Mr. Reynolds said he would be willing to put 10 trees on the 
adjacent property owner's property or provide $4,000 for screening. This was added as a 
condition to approval. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE NORTH 
OF 3952 GRIMSLEY ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 
4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 

tss 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 3, 2015, 
on a request by Smith Communications, LLC for a Use Unit 33 ( Self~supporting tower, 
or antenna structure or monopole) in an Agricultural District (A-1). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional usc be granted to Smith 
Communications, LLC for a Use Unit 33 (Sclf~supporting tower, or antenna structure or 
monopole) in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the following conditions- Will provide 
ten (1 0) trees or $4000.00 to the adj~Went property for screening. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY mE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Smith Communications, LLC for a Use Unit 33 (Self~supporting tower, or antenna 
structure or monopole) in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the following conditions 
Will provide ten (10) trees or $4000.00 to the adjacent property for screening. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS_ DAY OF MARCH, lOtS. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Overton made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Evans, Jaycox 

No: Lawson, Reed, Culver 

Mayor Sprouse voted yes. Motion carried. 

The Resolution was numbered 29-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 30-15- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY D & 
K INVESTMENTS. LLC FOR A TANDEM LOT SPLIT AT 5299 CALLAHAN 
MOUNTAIN ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
appeal by D & K Investments LLC for a tandem lot split at 5299 Callahan Mountain 
Road as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their March 3, 2015 meeting. 

QIC 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24,2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT S:Z99 
CALLAHAN MOUNTAIN ROAD AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 3, 2015, 
on a request by D & K Investments, LLC for a Tandem Lot split in an Agricultural 
District (A-1). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to D & K 
Investments, LLC for a tandem lot split in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the 
following conditions - None set. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
D & K Investments, LLC for a tandem lot split in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the 
following conditions - None set. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS_ DAY OF MARCH, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

A TrEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 30-15. 

RESOLUTION NO. 31-15 - APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE APPEAL BY 
DUSTY AND VERONICA GRAHAM FOR A TANDEM LOT SPLIT AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 56m STREET AND BOB MILLS ROAD AS SET FORTH 
IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a conditional use 
ap~eal by Dusty and Veronica Graham for a tandem lot split at the southwest comer of 
56 Street and Bob Mills Road as set forth in Ordinance No. 4030. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their March 3, 2015 meeting. 

0\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT THE 
SOUTHWEST CORNER OF 56TH STREET AND BOB MILLS 
ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 3, 2015, 
on a request by Dusty and Veronica Graham for a Tandem Lot Split in an Agricultural 
District (A-1). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Dusty and 
Veronica Graham for a tandem lot split in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the 
following conditions - No conditions set. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCll.. OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Dusty and Veronica Graham for a tandem lot split in an Agricultural District (A-1) 
with the following conditions -No conditions set. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS_ DAY OF MARCH, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 31-1 S. 

RESOLUTION NO. 32-15 - EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES 
PROGRAM FUNDS 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution expressing the willingness of the 
City of Springdale to utilize Federal-Aid Transportation alternatives program funds to 
develop or improve "The Pride of Springdale Trail". 

c::> ... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE TO UTILIZE FEDERAL-AID 
TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES PROGRAM FUNDS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale understands Federal-aid Transportation 
Alternative Funds arc available at 80% federal participation and 2QG/o local match to 
develop or improve The Pride of Springdale Trail, and; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale understands that Federal-aid Funds are 
available for this project on a reimbursable basis, requiring work to be accomplished and 
proof of payment prior to actual monetary reimbursement, and; 

WHEREAS this project, using federal funding, will be open and available for use 
by the general public and maintained by the applicant for the life of the project; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

SECTION I: The City of Springdale will participate in accordance with its 
designated responsibility, including maintenance of this project. 

SECTION ll: The City of Springdale's Mayor is hereby authorized and directed 
to execute all appropriate agreements and contracts necessary to expedite the construction 
of the above stated project. 

SECTION ffi: The City of Springdale, City Council pledges its full support and 
hereby authorizes the City of Springdale to cooperate with the Arkansas State Highway 
and Transportation Department to initiate action to implement this project. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of March, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 32-15. 

..... ..... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CIIT COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 20i5 

RESOLUTION NO. 33-15- AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND Cl1Y CLERK TO 
ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT SERVICES WITH H3 STUDIO 
FOR TilE EXPANDED DOWNTOWN ECONOMIC/REVITALIZATION MASTER 
PLAN 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented a Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City 
Clerk to enter into a contract for consultant services with H3 Studio for the expanded 
Downtown Economic/Revitalization Master Plan. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO A CONTRACT FOR CONSULTANT 
SERVICES WITH H3 STUDIO FOR THE EXPANDED 
DOWNTOWN ECONOMIC/REVITALIZATION MASTER PLAN 

WHEREAS, the adopted Downtown Economic/Revitalization Master Plan 
focused on a linear development of Spring Creek through the downtown with the 
Razorback Greenway; and 

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the City and the Downtown Springdale Alliance to 
expand the adopted. Master Plan to include the area designated as the expanded 
Downtown District that will feature a viable mix of residential, commercial, retail, 
dining, entertainment, medical and public space uses in a walkable environment that 
enhances Springdale' s economy, quality of life, and sense of place; and 

WHEREAS, the Expanded Downtown District is established to be the area 
bounded by Huntsville Avenue on the north; Highway 265 or Old Missouri Road on the 
east; Watson Avenue, Quandt Avenue and Caudle Avenue on the south; and, Highway 71 
or Thompson Street on the west; and 

WHEREAS, it is anticipated that the Expanded Downtown 
Economic/Revitalization Master Plan will include the creation of an urban design vision 
for the area, land development regulations, public space development, guidance for 
transportation and utility infrastructure, steps for neighborhood preservation, economic 
development strategies necessary to support the desired vision, and will establish a 
regulatory framework to guide future private investment; and 

WHEREAS, the procurement process for professional services, as outlined in 
state law, has been completed and the firm of H3 Studio has been selected for the 
Expanded Downtown Economic/Revitalization Master Plan; and 

WHEREAS, the Downtown Springdale Alliance has approved a grant to the City 
in the amount of $60,000 for the Expanded Downtown Economic/Revitalization Master 
Plan along with additional resources for staff support, materials and other costs that may 
arise. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE SPRINGDALE 
DOWNTOWN ALLIANCE, that 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized accept a $60,000 grant from the 
Downtown Springdale Alliance for the development of an Expanded 
Economic/Redevelopment Downtown Springdale Master Plan. 

2. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to finalize negotiations and enter 
into an agreement with H3 Studio for the Expanded Economic/Redevelopment 
Downtown Springdale Master Plan in an amount not to exceed $150,000, with the 
City's portion of the cost being $75,000 from Capital Improvement Funds and 

N .... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24,2015 

$15,000 from the 2015 General Fund budget funds set aside for Downtown 
Springdale. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day of March, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 33 -15. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4901 - AMENDING CHAPTER 102-2 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE: DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 
AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (SOLID WASTE. TRASH AND BULKY WASTE) 

Wyman Morgan presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 102-2 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale regarding Solid Waste, Trash and Bulky Waste. 

The bulky waste regulations need to be amended to limit certain items, and to address 
those items containing Freon or other refrigerants. The change to the Ordinance is the 
following addition: 

.@} The owner(s) of each multiple residential unit shall be required to combine 
trash streams into a consolidated container or "dumpster" capable of handling the 
multiple residential unit's waste stream. Multiple residential units shall be 
serviced through the common owner with a private collector. Any such private 
collector must meet city qualifications, execute a contract with the city, and pay 
the required license fee pursuant to contract prior to entering into any such 
agreements with multiple residential units for the collection of such solid waste. 
(b) Subject to the following, the owner of a multiple residential unit 
with six (6) or fewer dwelling units may elect not to combine trash 
streams, and may instead contract with a private collector to provide 
service utilizing individual trash receptacles. 

(i) the owner of such multiple residential unit shall submit a 
written plan with the Community Engagement Division of Public 
Works indicating how compliance with Section 102-4 and 102-5 
will be achieved, and indicating how the individual trash 
receptacles will otherwise be stored out of view from a public 
street; 
(ii) the Community Engagement Division will maintain a 
record of those multiple residential units with six (6) or fewer 
dwelling units that have opted not to combine trash streams; and 
(iii) any violation of Section 102-5, or any violation of the plan 
submitted to the Community Engagement Division, will result in 

~ -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

any multiple residential unit with six ( 6) or fewer dwelling units 
being required to combine trash streams into a consolidated 
container or "dumpster" pursuant to Section 102-2(3)(a). 

After the reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Jaycox, Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Culver, Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4901. 

RESOLUTION NO. 34-15 - AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT WITH CREDIT 
BUREAU SYSTEMS DOING BUSINESS AS AMBULANCE MEDICAL BILLING 
AND AMENDING THE 2015 GENERAL FUND BUDGET 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution authorizing a contract with Credit Bureau 
Systems doing business as Ambulance Medical Billing for the City of Springdale Fire 
Department EMS billing and collecting and amending the 2015 General Fund Budget. 

Fire Chief Irwin explained since the changes with the Affordable Health Care Act, and 
the constant Medicare and Medicaid rules changing as frequently as they do, he feels like 
his staff is not as up-to-date as they need to be. With moving to a third party billing 
company, they will no longer have to take on the risk of wrongful billing. 

and 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CONTRACT FOR EMS 
BILLING AND AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief advertised and solicited proposals for EMS billing, 

WHEREAS, after reviewing the proposals received, the Fire Chief has 
recommended contracting with Credit Bureau Systems doing business as Ambulance 
Medical Billing for this service, and 

WHEREAS, the fee for this service is 4.15% of net collections and is estimated 
to be about $60,000 per year, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1: the 2015 General Fund budget is amended as follows: 

"'t' 
~ 

=-



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

Present 
Department 

Revenue 
Account No. Description 

10106013420000 Ambulance Fees 
Budget Increase Decrease 
1,390,000 60,000 

Proposed 
Budget 
1,450,000 

92,000 Fire 1 01 0601422401 0 Professional Services 32,000 60,000 

Section 2: the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract 
with Credit Bureau Systems doing business as Ambulance Medical Billing for EMS 
billing and collecting. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this_ day of March. 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Jaycox, Culver 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered~. 

RESOLUTION NO. 35-15- AMENDING THE 2015 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

Police Chief Kathy O'K.elley presented a Resolution amending the 2015 Budget of the 
City of Springdale Police Department and appropriating funds for the replacement of the 
K-9unit. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 1015 BUDGET OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Police Department has received drug seizure funds that have not 
been appropriated; and 

WHEREAS, the Police Chief has requested that some of these funds be 
appropriated for replacement of the K-9 unit; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

II) ..... 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
MARCH 24, 2015 

Department Account No. Description 
Present 
Budget 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 

Police 10105014217021 Drug Seizure Expenses 46,000 14,200 60,200 

PASSED AND APPROVED this _ day ofMarch, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Jaycox moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Culver made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Lawson, Evans, Reed. Jaycox, Culver, Watson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 35 -15. 

"STATE OF THE CITY'' ADDRESS BY MAYOR DOUG SPROUSE 

Mayor Doug Sprouse gave his "State of the City" address following City Council 
business. (Tape on file) 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Overton made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Jaycox made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 7:35 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerkfrreasurer 

\C 
~ 

~ 



ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE ANNEXING CERTAIN REAL 
PROPERTY TO mE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, 
PURSUANT TO ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 
1999), AND MAKING A COMMITMENT TO PROVIDE 
SEWER SERVICES TO SAID PROPERTY AS REQUIRED 
BY ARK. CODE ANN. §14-40-2002 (ACT 779 of 1999). 

WHEREAS, Keith A. Hunter and Erin Hunter, husband and wife, Daniel C. Brackett and 
Amanda Brackett, husband and wife, and Dan F. Taylor and Nora A. Taylor, husband and wife, 
("the Property OWners"), are the owners of the following real property currently located in Elm 
Springs, Washington County, Arkansas, and which are contiguous to and adjacent to the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas (collectively "the Property")(legal descriptions and map attached hereto as 
Exhibits "A" and "B" respectively): 

Tract 1: 

Tract 2: 

Tract 3: 

881 Oak Grove Road, Washington County Parcel No. 
750-00688-000, containing one 0.82 acres more or less, and more 
particularly described as Tract 1 on Exhibit "A" attached hereto; 

825 Oak Grove Road, Washington County Parcel No. 
750-00686-000, more particularly described as Tract 2 on Exhibit 
"A" attached hereto; 

5119 Elm Springs Road, Washington County Parcel No. 
750-00693-000, containing 1.35 acres more or less, and more 
particularly described as Tract 3 on Exhibit "A" attached hereto. 

WHEREAS, the Property Owners wish to avail themselves of the detachment and 
annexation procedure contained in Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, as they are seeking additional 
municipal services, namely sewer services, to the Property; 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, the Property Owners made 
demand upon the City of Elm Springs to make a commitment to provide sewer service to the 
Property; 

WHEREAS, the City of Elm Springs has indicated that it does not intend to extend sewer 
service to the Property; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale, as annexing municipality pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. 
§14-40-2002, by the adoption of this Ordinance, docs heceby commit to take substantial steps 
within 180 calendar days after the adoption of this Ordinance toward making the requested 
services available to the Property, and within each 30 day period thereafter, to continue to take 
steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to provide the requested sanitary sewer services to 
the Property within a reasonable time; and, 

l 

1:"--~ 



WHEREAS, upon the City of Springdale making the commitment to provide the 
requested sanitary sewer services to the Property, the Property Owners now seek approval of the 
request for detachment from Elm Springs and annexation into the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

SECTION 1: The City of Springdale, Arkansas hereby makes a commitment to provide 
sewer services to the Property, and to take substantial steps within one hundred eighty (180) days 
after the passage of this ordinance to make the services available and, within each thirty-day period 
thereafter, continue taking steps demonstrating a consistent commitment to make the additional 
services available within a reasonable time, as determined by the kind of services requested. 

SECTION l: Given the commitment made by the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to 
provide the requested services, the Property is therefore accepted for annexation into the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas, pursuant to Ark. Code Ann. §14-40-2002, and the Property shall hereafter 
be a part of the City of Springdale. 

SECTION 3: The Property is hereby assigned to Ward __ of the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Catc, City Attorney 

2 

oc 
~ 

~ 



Exhibit "A" 

Tractl 
Hunter Property 

A part of the SEl/4 of the NWl/4 of Section 33-T-18-N, R-30-W; Washington County, 
Arkansas, described as beginning at the NW comer of said 40 acre tract; thence East 180 
feet; thence South 196 feet; thence West 180 feet; thence North 1% feet to the point of 
beginning, containing 0.81 acres, more or less, Subject to the Elm Springs Road right-of
way along the North side and theN 48th Street right-of-way along the West side thereof. 

Tractl 
Brackett Property 

Part of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section Thirty-three (33), 
Township Eighteen (18) North, of Range Thirty (30) West, Washington County, 
Arkansas, described as: Beginning at a point 196 feet South of the Northwest comer of 
said Forty acre tract, and running thence East 180 feet; thence South 100 feet; thence 
West 180 feet; thence North 100 feet to the Point of Beginning. 

Tract3 
Taylor Property 

A part of the West Half (Wl/2) of the Southeast Quarter (SEl/4) of the Northwest 
Quarter (NWl/4) of Section Thirty Three (33), Township Eighteen (18) North, Range 
Thirty (30) West, in Washington County, Arkansas, and being more particularly 
described as follows, to-wit: 

Beginning at the Northwest (NW) Comer of the said Twenty (20) acres, and running 
South ggo 23' 45", East 180.00 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING, and running thence: 

South 88° 23' 45" East 150.00 feet, thence 
South 01° 57' 1 5" West 396.00 feet, thence 
North 88° 23' 45" West 150.00 feet, thence 
North 01 ° 57' 15" East 396.00 feet, to the 

POINT OF BEGINNING, and containing 1.36 acres, more or less and subject to the 
Right of Way of a County Road, running along the North Line. 

0\ ..... 
~ 



O
ld 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 5.10, SICK LEAVE 
OF THE PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, it has come to the attention of the City Council that Section 5.10 of the 
Personnel and Procedures Manual is in need of revision; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Section 5.10 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

5.10 Sick Leave: 

5.10(a) 

5.10(b) 

Police Department. Law enforcement officers, regardless of their titles, 
shall accumulate sick leave at the rate of 20 working days per year 
beginning upon the date of employment. If, unused, sick leave shall 
accumulate to a maximum of 90 days. 

Time off may be charged against accumulated sick leave only for such 
days that an officer is scheduled to work. No such sick leave, as provided 
in this section, shall be charged against any officer during any period of 
sickness, illness, or injury for any days which the officer is not scheduled 
to work. 

If, upon retirement or death, whichever occurs first, any law enforcement 
officer has any unused accumulated sick leave, he/she or his/her 
beneficiary shall be paid for this sick leave at the regular rate of pay in 
effect at the time of retirement or death, but payment for unused sick leave 
in the case of a law enforcement officer upon retirement or death, shall not 
exceed 60 days' salary. 

For purposes of this policy, retirement means the law enforcement officer 
is leaving their full-time position with the City of Springdale, Arkansas, 
and: 

(1) The employee is fully vested in a work related pension plan and 
has attained the age of 62 years; or 

(2) The employee is fully vested in a work related pension plan 
governed by Arkansas law and has met requirements for a full 
pension. 

(3) The employee is retiring under a disability under LOPFI or any 
retirement system governed by Arkansas law (also called medical 
retirement) 

Reference: A.C.A. §14-52-107 

Fire Department. Firefighters shall accumulate sick leave at the rate of 20 
working days per year beginning at the date of employment. If, unused, 
sick leave days shall accumulate to a maximum of90 days. 

Time off may be charged against accumulated sick leave only for such 
days that a firefighter is scheduled to work. No sick leave, as provided in 

J:/CindyHorlick/lOIS Pilea1201S Reoolutions!Scc:tiooS.lO.Sidcl.cave 
~ 
M 
~ 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

this section, shall be charged against any firefighter during any period of 
sickness, illness, or injury for any days which the firefighter is not 
scheduled to work. 
If, upon retirement or death, whichever occurs first, any firefighter has any 
unused accumulated sick leave, he/she or his/her beneficiary shall be paid 
for this sick leave at the regular rate of pay in effect at the time of 
retirement or death, but payment for unused sick leave in the case of a 
firefighter upon retirement or death shall not exceed three months' salary. 

For purposes of this policy, retirement means the firefighter is leaving 
their full-time position with the City of Springdale, Arkansas, and: 

(1) The employee is fully vested in a work related pension plan and 
has attained the age of 62 years; or 

(2) The employee is fully vested in a work related pension plan 
governed by Arkansas law and has met requirements for a full 
pension. 

(3) The employee is retiring under a disability under LOPFI or any 
retirement system governed by Arkansas law {also called medical 
retirement). 

Reference: A.C.A. § 14-53-108 

S.lO(c) 

S. lO(d) 

Non-Civil Service Employees. The City of Springdale recognizes that 
inability to work because of illness or injury may cause economic 
hardships. For this reason, the City of Springdale provides paid sick leave 
to regular full-time employees. Eligible employees accrue sick leave at 
the rate of one and two-thirds (1 2/3) working days per month (20 total 
days per year). 

Any sick leave days accumulated which are not used in any calendar year 
may be carried over as accumulated sick leave days up to a maximum of 
90 working days. 

Non-civil service employees, upon retirement or death, whichever occurs 
first, shall be paid a maximum of 60 days for unused accumulated sick 
leave. 

For purposes of this policy, retirement means the employee is leaving their 
position with the City of Springdale and: 

1. The employee has completed 10 years of full-time service to the 
City in a non-civil service position and has attained the age of 62 
years; or 

2. The employee has completed at least 20 years of full-time service 
to the City in a non-civil service position; or 

3. The employee is retiring under a disability through a City 
sponsored pension plan (also called medical retirement). 

Employees who are assigned to a full-time position but due to budget 
restraints work less than 40 hours per week will have their applicable sick 
leave accrual rate adjusted to equate to the percentage of the pay period 
they actually work. 

All employees may be eligible for sick leave days for the following 
reasons: 

(1) Personal illness or physical incapacity 
(2) Quarantine of an employee by a physician or health officer 
(3) lllness in the immediate family (spouse, child, 9f parent. or siblin&) 

which would require the employee to take care of the family 
member(s). 

J:/CindyHorlick/201 S File&/20 IS Raolutions/Section3.1 O.Sickleave 
N 
N 
~ 



That which is underscored is added; that which is stricken through is deleted. 

(4) Medical, dental, and optical visits for employees or for dependent 
family members of the employee. 

Any other reason not set out in 1 through 4 must be approved in writing by 
the Mayor. 

An employee who is unable to report for work due to one of the previously 
listed sick leave reasons shall report the reason for his/her absence to the 
employee's supervisor or someone acting for the employee's supervisor 
before the time the employee is expected to report for work, if possible. 

Employees who are absent more than 3 consecutive days due to 
unconfirmed illness may be required by the supervisor or department head 
to submit a physician's statement. A department head may also require the 
employee to submit a physician's statement when the employee has taken 
more than 6 calendar days of sick leave during any calendar year. 

Absence for part of a day that is chargeable to sick leave in accordance 
with these provisions shall be deducted from accrued leave in one-quarter 
hour (15 minute) intervals (as provided for in Section 2.19). An employee 
who uses all of his or her accrued sick leave days and is still off for sick 
leave, shall thereafter be placed on a leave without pay status, after all 
paid benefits are exhausted. It is the responsibility of the employee's 
supervisor to send any employee home who reports for work while sick, 
and because of such sickness cannot adequately perform their job. It is 
also the responsibility of the supervisor to send an employee home during 
any work day in which the employee becomes sick and is unable to 
adequately perform his/her job responsibilities. 

5.10(e) Donations: In the event an employee exhausts all paid leave. their supervisor 
may request donated vacation time for the catastrophic illness or injury of the emoloyee. 
or an immediately family member as defined by this policy to the Human Resources 
Director. The request for donations may be a.pproved. modified. or denied on a case by 
case basis within the guidelines of State and Federal law. 

Seetion 2: All other provisions of Section 5.10 not specifically modified herein shall 
remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this __ day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~--£:s&.s. 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

J:ICioclyHorlic:lci201S Filei/201S ResolutionsiScctionS.lO.Siekleave 
t') 
M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
3020 WEST HUNTSVILLE AVENUE AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on March 3, 2015, 
on a request by Naan Eo Emman (Good News) for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) 
in a General Commercial District (C-2). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
Nine (9) yes and zero (0) no recommends that a conditional use be granted to Naan Eo 
Emman (Good News) for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) In a General Commercial 
District (C-2) with the following conditions - Must provide a shared parking 
agreement May not use adjacent parking, If needed, until after 6:00 p.m. Monday 
through Friday; after 1:00 p.m. on Saturday and Sunday from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 
p.m. 
Must comply with the noise ordinance 
Days and times of operation: 
Monday & Tuesday- 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. & 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Prayer 
meeting 
Wednesday - No meetings 
Thursday- 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Women only 
Friday- 6:00 p.m.- 7:00 p.m. Youth 
Saturday-9:00a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Men Fellowship 
Sunday- 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
for a Use Unit 42 (Church/Synagogue) in a General Commercial District (C-2) 
with the following conditions -A shared parking agreement that states may not use 
adjacent parking Monday-Friday until after 6:00 p.m.; after 1 :00 p.m. on Saturday 
and Sunday from 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 
Days and times of operation: 
Monday & Tuesday- 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. & 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Prayer 
meeting 
Wednesday- No meetings 
Thursday- 6:00 p.m. to 7:00 p.m. Women only 
Friday- 6:00 p.m. - 7:00 p.m. Youth 
Saturday- 9:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. Men Fellowship 
Sunday -10:00 a.m. to 10:00 p.m. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Piannlng\COMMISSION ITEMS\CONOITIONAL USE\Condlllonal U~e2015\C15..01 Naan Eo Emman\Relolutlon.doc ... 
N 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE AT 
13168 ROBBINS ROAD AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE 
NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made 
to the City Council: and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on April7, 2015, on 
a request by Samuel D. Cross for a Tandem Lot Split in an Agricultural District (A-1 ). 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
eight (8) yes and no (0) nays recommends that a conditional use be granted to Michael 
D. Cross for a Tandem Lot Split in an Agricultural District (A-1) with the following 
conditions - No conditions set. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby grants a conditional use to 
Samuel D. Cross for a Tandem Lot Split in an Agricultural District (A-1) 
with the following conditions- No conditions set. 

PASSED AND APPROVED THIS DAY OF , 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

N:\Pianning\Debble\Condltional Use\R118olutlon.doc Ill 
M 
~ 



Feet 
0 100 200 
HHHHHl 

Public hearing sign posted: I I 2015 

Public hearing sign posted by: CS 

FILE NUMBER: ClS-05 • 815-11 
APPUCANT: MICHAEL D. CROSS 

CONDRIONAL USE REQUEST: TANDEM LOT 
VARIANCE REQUEST: DELETION OF PAVED ACCESS 

Hearing Sign location 

OTY OF SPRINGDALE 
PlANNING OFFICE 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
4/7/2015 

9ld 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2015 
BUDGET OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

PARKS DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Parks & Recreation Director would like to combine 
the budget and activities of the soccer program with those included in the 
Activity Fund, and; 

WHEREAS, the Mayor is in agreement with and supports this 
change, and; 

WHEREAS, the combination of the funding of these programs 
requires a budget amendment; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2015 
budget of the City of Springdale Parks Department is hereby amended as 
indicated on the two attached pages. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 28th day of April, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

I' 
M 
~ 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE, AR 
FOR YEAR 2015 

2015 
APPROVED 

ACCOUNT NUMBER ACCQUNT DESCRIPTION BUDGET 

FUND 403 PARKS SOCCER PROGRAM 

REVENUES 
CHARGES FOR SERVICES 
403-0306-348.00-00 ACTIVITY FEES 104,000 

----... SOCCER PROGRAM- TOTAL REVENUES 104,000 

========= 
EXPENDITURES 
PERSONNEL 
403-0306-451.30-01 REGULAR 17,690 
403-0306-451.30-02 OVERTIME 2,000 
403-0306-451.30-07 TEMPORARY 45,000 
403-0306-451.35-01 FICA/MEDICARE 1,510 
403-0308-451.35-02 INSURANCE 6,100 
403-0306-451.35-03 PENSIONS 1,070 
403-0306-451.35-04 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 400 

PERSONNEL 73,770 ___ .., ___ 
BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT 
403-0306-451.51-01 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 12,000 
403-0306-451.51-19 OTHER EQUIPMENT 1,000 

------
BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT 13,000 

-----
SUPPUES 
403-0306-451.60-01 OFFICE & POSTAGE 100 
403-0306-451.60-10 OTHER 100 
403-0306-451.60-16 ATHLETIC EQUIP/SUPPLIES 12,000 

SUPPLIES 12,200 
------

OTHER 
403-0306-451.70-05 TRAVEL & TRAINING 1,000 
403-0306-451.70-10 MISCELLANEOUS 2,000 

---.. ---
OTHER 3,000 

- SOCCER PROGRAM- TOTAL EXPENDITURES 101,970 

=·······= 

Final -Approved November 25, 2014 

2015 
AMENDMENT 

(104,000) 
----

(104,000) 
========:=== 

(17,690) 
(2,000) 

(45,000) 
(1,510) 
(8,100} 
(1,070) 

(400) 
-----

(73,770) 
----

(12,000) 
(1 ,000) ---

(13,000) 
---

(100} 
(100} 

(12,000) 
----

(12,200) 
----

(1 ,000} 
(2,000} 

-----
(3,000) 

(101,970) 
=-·=-==-=-11 

2015 
ADJUSTED 
BUDg~J;I 

---
~1:1:!!!!!!11!!11 

-----

--------

----

-----

~:---

QC 
N 
~ 



CITY OF SPRINGDALE, AR 
FOR YEAR 2015 

2015 
APPROVED 

ACCO!,!NT N!.!M!llliR ~CCOUNT DESCRIPTIQM BUDGE! 

FUND 403 PARKS SOCCER PROGRAM 
FUND 208 PARKS ACTIVITY FUND 

REVENUES 
CHARGESFORSER~CES 
20B-0304-348.QO-OO ACTIVITY FEES 150,000 

OTHER INCOME 
208-0304-361.00-00 INTEREST 300 

---.. ACTIVITY- TOTAL REVENUES 150,300 

========= 

PERSONNEL 
2()8..{)304-458. 30-01 REGULAR 31,500 
208-0304-458.3().{)2 OVERTIME 10,000 
208-0304-458.3().{)7 TEMPORARY 60,000 
208-0304-458.35-01 F ICAIMEDICARE 4,710 
208-0304-458.35-02 INSURANCE 9,770 
208-0304-458.35-03 PENSIONS 1,890 
2()8..{)304-458.35-04 WORKERS' COMPENSATION 1,160 

--....... ---
PERSONNEL 119,030 

BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT 
208-0304-458.51-01 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 6,000 
2()8..{)304-458.51-19 OTHER EQUIPMENT 4,000 

----
BUILDINGS AND EQUIPMENT 10,000 

------
SUPPLIES 
208-0304-458.60-01 OFFICE & POST AGE 300 
2()8.{)304-458.6D-10 OTHER . 
208-0304-458.6D-16 ATHLETIC EQUIP/SUPPLIES 30,000 --

SUPPLIES 30,300 

OTHER 
403-0306-451.70-05 TRAVEL & TRAINING 
208-0304-458. 7D-1 0 MISCELLANEOUS 3,000 
208-0304-458.7D-25 REGIST & SANCTION FEES 1,000 

------
OTHER 4,000 

- ACTIVITY· TOTAL EXPENDITURES 163,330 
==liii==--

Final - Approved November 25,2014 

2015 
AMENDMENT 

104,000 

-
----

104,000 

========= 

17,690 
2,000 

45,000 
1,510 
6,100 
1,070 

400 
----

73,770 

12,000 
1,000 

-----
13,000 

-----

100 
100 

12,000 

12,200 

1,000 
2,000 

-
-----

3,000 ----
101,970 -------

20111 
ADJUSTED 
BUDgET 

254,000 

--
300 

-----
254,300 

========= 

49,190 
12,000 

105,000 
6,220 

15,870 
2,960 
1,560 

-----
192,600 
~~-

18,000 
5,000 

----
23,000 

---

400 
100 

42,000 

42,500 

1,000 
5,000 
1,000 

----
7,000 

265,300 
-------------

0\ 
M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO .. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE VACATION OF 
PROPERTY IN FAVOR OF JOHNSON HOLDINGS, LLC IN THE 
CITY OF JOHNSON IN CONNECTION WITH THE JOHNSON 
ROAD PROJECT JOB#040272 

WHEREAS, funding was made available through the Federal-aid High Priority 
(HPP) program for improvements to Johnson Road in Springdale and Johnson and an 
Interlocal Agreement was executed between the cities of Springdale and Johnson in 2006 
for the administration of the project; and 

WHEREAS, the project required the acquisition of right-of-way across several 
tracts of land both in the City of Johnson and the City of Springdale as part of the project 
budget; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is the record title owner of all real property 
(Parcels #785-18024-000, #785-18024-001, #785-18099-001, #785-18099-000 and #785-
18100-000) adjacent to the southern portion of Main Drive as prescriptive right-of-way 
as set forth below: 

A PART OF THE NORTHEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTHEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 21, THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER, AND THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, ALL BEING IN 
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT A POINT 
WHICH IS S00°26'25"W 1521.20' AND WEST 344.12' FROM THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 22 AND RUNNING 
THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 
338.00' FOR A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S44°13'26"E 
50.54',; THENCE N67°31'38"W 44.54', THENCE N67°45'47"W 275.55', 
THENCE N67°41'00"W 209.46', THENCE N67°45'05"W 298.10', 
THENCE N69°40'52"W 317.89', THENCE N71°59'56''W 131.49' 
THENCE N60°25'22"W 162.36', THENCE N67°17'32"E 25.28', 
THENCE S60°20'34"E 143.88', THENCE S71 °59'56"E 130.87', 
THENCE S69°40'52"E 318.63', THENCE S67°45'05"E 298.45', 
THENCE S67°4l'OO"E 209.46', THENCE S67°45'47"E 273.75' TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONfAINING 0.65 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS. 

WHEREAS, a portion of the Johnson Road Project Job #040272 included the 
removal and relocation of Main Drive along said tract of land owned by the City of 
Springdale; and 

WHEREAS, the project improvements have been completed making the 
prescriptive right-of-way along Main Drive no longer improved and available for use by 
the public and not needed for use by the City and/or Springdale Water Utilities; and 

WHEREAS, under federal acquisition process, Johnson Holdings, LLC, owner 
of the tract across Main Drive from the City owned tract, agreed to donate the entire 
width of the street improvement across their property with the understanding and mutual 
agreement by the City of Springdale, Johnson and Springdale Water Utilities that the 
prescriptive right-of-way held by the City of Springdale would be vacated in their favor; 
and 

WHEREAS, the City of Johnson is undertaking to vacate that portion of Main 
Drive no longer improved or used by the public under the provisions of Arkansas Statutes 

= f') 

~ 



§14-54-105 that provides when a street is being vacated the centerline is utilized as a 
division line and the adjacent property is transferred to the owners on the two sides of the 
street/alley. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCU. FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, THAT: The City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, as the record title owner of all real property (Parcels #785-18024-000, #785-
18024-001, #785-18099-001, #785-18099-000 and #785-18100-000) adjacent to the 
southern portion of Main Drive described as follows: 

A PART OF lHE NORTIIEAST QUARTER OF THE NORTIIEAST 
QUARTER OF SECTION 21, TilE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF TIIE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER, AND TIIE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
TilE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 22, ALL BEING IN 
TOWNSHIP 17 NORTH, RANGE 30 WEST, WASHINGTON 
COUNTY, ARKANSAS, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY 
DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS, TO-WIT: BEGINNING AT A POINT 
WHICH IS S00°26'25"W 1521.20' AND WEST 344.12' FROM THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF THE 
NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SAID SECTION 22 AND RUNNING 
THENCE ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT HAVING A RADIUS OF 
338.00' FOR A CHORD BEARING AND DISTANCE OF S44°13'26"E 
50.54',; THENCE N67°31'38"W 44.54', THENCE N67°45'47"W 275.55', 
THENCE N67°4l'OO"W 209.46', TIIENCE N67°45'05"W 298.10', 
THENCE N69°40'52"W 317.89', THENCE N71°59'56"W 131.49' 
THENCE N60°25'22"W 162.36', THENCE N67°17'32"E 25.28', 
THENCE S60°20'34"E 143.88', THENCE S71 °59'56"E 130.87', 
THENCE S69°40'52"E 318.63', THENCE S67°45'05"E 298.45', 
THENCE S67°41'00"E 209.46', THENCE S67°45'47"E 273.75' TO THE 
POINT OF BEGINNING, CONTAINING 0.65 ACRES, MORE OR 
LESS. 

is no longer needed for public use, and honoring an agreement with the City of Johnson 
hereby vacates in favor of Johnson Land Holdings, LLC the above describe prescriptive 
right-of-way and the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized and directed to execute and 
deliver a Quitclaim Deed transferring all interest of the City in the property to Johnson 
Land Holdings, LLC. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~-~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

~ 
~ 
~ 



l99J OOZ = IPU! ~ 

N 

;.' 
.~. 

;i" 

Z£d 

. ··~ ' 



RESOLUTION NO:. ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale acquired a residential structure at 602 Caudle and a 
commercial structure at 622 Park in preparation of constructing a round-about street 
intersection, and; 

WHEREAS, these building need to be removed to Improve the appearance of the 
neighborhood and the trail system, and; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale also acquired 1104 Shiloh that in need of asbestos 
abatement, and: 

WHEREAS, the 2015 budget does not have any funds appropriated for this project, and; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $23,550 of capital improvement funds is hereby appropriated 
for the asbestos abatement, demolition and removal of the structures located at 602 Caudle 
and 622 Park and asbestos abatement of the structure at 1104 Shiloh. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14111 day of April, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

f') 
f') 

~ 



RESOLUfiON NO. _ _ _ 

A RESOLUfiON AUTHORIZING THE CITY ATTORNEY 
TO SETTLE A CONDEMNATION LAWSUIT WHEREIN 
THE HYLTON FAMILY TRUST, JIMMY D. HYLTON 
AND VERA L. HYLTON, CO-TRUSTEES, ARE 
DEFENDANTS. 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale filed a lawsuit against the Hylton Family 

Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton and Vera L. Hylton, Co-Trustees, to condemn a tract of land for 

the Don Tyson Parkway Extension - Hylton Road to Habberton Road Project (Project 

No. 12BPS2); 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale deposited the sum of $1,425 into the Registry 

of the Court as estimated just compensation for the Hyltons' property; 

WHEREAS, the Hylton Family Trust has extended an offer to settle the 

condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $35,000; 

WHEREAS, it is the recommendation of the City Attorney that the City Council 

approve the additional sum of $33,575 to settle this lawsuit, as this amount is 

reasonable, is justified, and will avoid the cost, expense, and risk of a trial; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City Attorney is hereby authorized to 

settle the Hylton Family Trust condemnation lawsuit for the total sum of $35,000. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTFST: 

Denise Pearce, CITY CLERK 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, CITY ATIORNEY 

EmestCa/2015DQc/RFSOHyllonTrust 
"1!1' 
~ 

=-



·r 

---~-

c·'· 
i~ 

t 
( '• 

It_.··-.~ 

!Ernest ~- Cate 
City~ttcnwy 

'1'~/Dr sa.,rn 
Smlor 'Dcfwty 
Cfry~mm~y 

SaTali SJNZTtman 
~C:ity~ 

'DavUi 'D. 1>1iilr!J7s 
~ctty~ 

Lyruk ~WJrm 
CaSI CtxmlitwDr/ 
Via111l~llt' 

Steve 'J(e(ms 

~·~ 
CinJ'-y '1foriict 
~ ... ~( 
-~¥ 

~ 
~ 

TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 
DATE: 

O.ffice Of 'The City 9lttorne_y 
20:1 SJ1rin8 Strut 

S]ni11(lJDU. !Ar~nsas 72764 

'Pficme l479) 756·5900 
~a.x (479) 750·4732 

--~Ti11(laAfrar-aov 
Writrr's ~((; 

MEMORANDUM 

City Council-MayorS~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorn -. 
City of Springdale v. Hylton Family Trust 
April6, 2015 

If you will recall, the City Council approved the condemnation of 
land in connection with the Don Tyson Parkway Extension - Hylton 
Road to Habberton Road project (Project No. 12BPS2). One of these 
tracts of land is owned by the Hylton Family Trust, Jimmy D. Hylton 
and Vera L. Hylto~ Co-Trustees. The file was turned over to the City 
Attorney's office for the purpose of acquiring the needed property by 
eminent domain. The City Attorney's office filed the eminent domain 
action and obtained an Order of Possession. At the time the City filed 
this case, the amount of$1,425.00 was deposited with the court as the 
City's estimate of just compensation to be paid to the Hylton Family 
Trust. This amount represented the value of the property to be taken 
and was determined ft.om an appraisal conducted by Reed & 
Associates, Inc. 

In determining the amount of just compensation, the City's appraiser 
worked under the assumption that a large area of the Hylton's 
property was existing right-of-way, pursuant to a 1971 court order 
signed by Judge Butt which established a 40 foot wide road easement 
from Hylton Road to Habberton Road. This road easement included 
approximately 25,000 square feet of the Hylton's property. Given that 
this property was existing right-of-way, no just compensation for this 
property was included in the amount to be paid the Hyltons. 

The attorney for the Hyltons challenged the 1971 court order 
establishing the existing right-of-way, and argued that the order 

EmcstCa/201Smisc/memoHylton 

W) 
~ 
~ 



should be set aside as the Hyltons were not made a party to the 1971 action, and 
were never given notice of that action. - A hearing was held before Circuit Judge 
Beth Storey Bryan, and the City argued that the 1971 order should be upheld and 
enforced against the Hyltons. Unfortunately, Judge Bryan agreed with the · 

. Hyltons, and ruled that the 1971 court order did not apply .to the Hyltons, thereby 
negating the City's assumption that approximately 25,000 square feet of the 
Hylton's property was existing right-of-way. Since that property was not existing 
right-of-way, the City is now required to pay just compensation for that property. 

Using the .City's appraisal. paying just' compensation for the property once 
believed to be existing right-of-way would increase the City's estimate of just 
compensation .to $.15,465.40. 

The attorney for the Hylton Family Trust has stated· that the Hylton Family Trust 
would be willing to settle this case for the total amount of $35,000. In other 
words, the Hyltons are asking for an additional $19,534.60 to settle. this c~e. It is 
my opinion that adequate justification exists for this additional amount. 

The IJyltons hav~ produced a tree appraisal indicating an additional amount of just 
compensation for the 20+ trees that were taken for this project. It is my opinion 
that a jury :would award the Hyltons an additional amount for the trees taken in 
this project, approximately $14.500. 

The remaining amount ($5,034.60) · is for severance ·damages to the property 
remaining after the taking of the property for the project. It -is likely. that a jury 
would award the Hyltons severance damages should this case proceed to trial. 
This is made all the more likely, as this is the 2nd time the City has taken property 
from the Hyltons at .this location. The City also took property from the Hyltons 
when the improvements were made to Hylton road in 2013. In addition, should 
this case proceed. to trial; the Hyltons would argue that the ·property is worth· more 
than the City's appraisal. 

In all, I believe that adequate justification exists- for paying- the Hyltons the 
additional requested amount of$1.9,534:60. As such, I am requesting that the ·City . . 
Council approve this settlement. This· would avoid the risk of proceeding to trial, 
where the-Hylton FamiJy Trust would be ~eeking additional damages in this case. 

I appreciate your cpnsideration of this request. 

EmestCI/2015milclmemoHylton 

\C 
ff') 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO •. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUmORIZING 
CONTRACTEXECUTIONFORSTREET 

PAVING SERVICES FOR 2015 

WHEREAS, competitive bids were received on March 26, 2015 a copy of 
the tabulation of bids received that date are attached, and 

WHEREAS, AP AC-Central, Inc., submitted the lowest bid in the amount of 
$1 ,034,504.40. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and 
City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute a contract with AP AC-Central, 
Inc., in the amount of$1,034,504.40. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of Apri12015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

I' 
~ 

~ 



To: 

Date: 

From: 

RE: 

Cc 

Public Works Departtnent 

Sta·eet<J and P ublic F\u:ilities 

MEMORANDUM 

Mayor Doug Sprouse 

March31,2015 /// 

SamGoade A C, 
Street Paving Materials and Contract Scn •ices for 2015 
Bids opened OP March 16, 2015 

Terry Andenon, James Carr, Rose Lawrence 

The subject bids were opeaed on March 16, 2015 a copy of the bid tabulatitm 11heets 
and a draft resolution is attached. The lowest bid for the street paving contrad in 
the amount of $1,034,504 was less than the estimate by $26,650 so I believe we 
received a solid competitive bid for this contract. 

I will aak Rose to add this to the next available Street and CIP Committee meeting 
agenda. 

269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane, Springdale, Arkansas 72764 
Phone: 479.750.8135 Fax: 479.750.8504 

QO 
ff') 

~ 



Rose Lawrence 

From: Sam Goade <sgoade@springdalear.gov> 
Tuesday, March 31, 201512:44 PM Sent: 

To: Doug Sprouse 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Rose Lawrence; Chuck Harris; 'Dub Janczys'; 'James Carr'; 'James Smith'; Jeny McCoy; 'Joy 
Levik'; 'Lany Thompson'; 'Mike Hicklin'; 'Missha Wagoner'; Sherr! Grimsley; 'Terry Anderson' 
Street Paving Materials and Services bid opening on March 26, 2015 (revised email with 
revised attachments) 

Attachments: Memo to Mayor Sprouse with Street Paving Materials and Services bid tab sheets 
attached.pdf; List of Street in the 2015 Paving Contract with La.vest Bid Unit Prices included 
in the spreadsheet. pdf; Resolution awarding 2015 paving bid to APAC Central, lnc.doc 

NOTE: This email replaces the first email I sent out to correct a 
data input error in the APAC-Central bid tabulation sheet for 
"Undercut and Stone Backfill". My original submittal showed a unit 
bid of $20.55 when the actual unit bid was $20.05, the result of 
which will be a slightly lower contract bid price. 

Mayor Sprouse, 

Please find attached a memo to you with the 2015 Street Paving 
Materials and Services bid tabulation sheets attached. The 
following are some quick facts regarding the bids this year: 

• The per unit bid for the street marking services has increased 
as has been the trend over the past 5-6 years 

• The per unit bid for our Class 7 base has increased slightly 
over last year 

• The per unit bid for hot mix asphalt that we pick up from the 
mix plant and use in-house increased from $55 per ton to $61 
per ton. So, for a 1000 ton project that we would complete 
ourselves the increase in cost for the HMA material would be 
$6,000. Not a deal killer by any means. 

• The per unit bid for the contract paving this year came in 
$26,650 under my estimate of $1,061,162 to pave 31 street 
segments or 7.16 miles of streets. The cost per lineal foot of 

1 

0'1 
f'f'l 
~ 



roadway will be $27.38 per L.F. which includes undercut and 
stone backfill to repair minor sub grade failures, cold milling 
asphalt, prime and tack coat and a 2-inch overlay. My estimate 
for undercut and stone backfill was very generous so the actual 
work required under the contract may be less than the 
estimated quantity shown in the bid so the cost per L.F. could 
be less. 

By copy of this email to Rose I am requesting that that a copy of 
this email with attachments be placed on the April 6, 2015 Street 
and CIP Committee agenda for consideration of forwarding the 
attached resolution to the full council with a recommendation for 
approval. 

Thanks, 

Sam 

SamGoade 

Public Works Director 
Springdale Public Works 
269 E. Randall Wobbe Lane 
Springdale, Arkansas 72764 

Phone 479-750-8135 
Fax 479-750-8504 

2 

= ~ 
~ 



ltd 

----------------~----··· !--·--.. --. I I 
··---· .... -·-i-· ·--·--:-. . -~-----·--·-· ... ·_:-:·· ··:· __ ~ -.. "1-·:--.. _. ; . _:_ -:---: 

---,--····----i···------.... ~---
~=~-.1 :;·-----~;::.z---~~::--· ... ·:·::a~ .. ···-&':~" .. ·-·-/:.:a.t s •• t oo"»~----:·:::· --t oo .. r, · ,i ~.. ,' .. ~ .• ~ --_-~: ~. ------•: ~--~. ).:. 

-·-4--·· 
----· ·: -----~~--

~1 ~~~ 1 ,;;...:.-..;-, ...:.~ ---~----r.--..-..~ .. -.::::z~~--.== r;;;-.. : ... :~;' -""'' ---;_:;--, ~~ =-~~~ !.!.--::= ,----~-: :.:.,~ 
..c-.-

1 
..c·n• -~ ~·noar _, ...... .z.·~.,•i --"I _ _,_~-.-..."_.... .. _, '!C14''-tllll'c ....,_ · n•• 1 _,...,._A, 

-·--··----·.--·-------·--·-------------,-- 8~~~1~~-:_!-~C~:~~:-~~~--::::~.~-~~7:?=~~~~=~~-::-~~:~·;~~ 
·--~ 



Bids for Aggregate Base Material for 2015 
Bids Opened Thursday, March 26,2015 at 2:00pm 

Cost par Ton 

Company Name 

I 

I F .0.8. Quarry 
I 

Hunt Rogers Quarry $8.50 

Delivered to 
Springdale Public 
Works Department 

$11.25 

~ 
"'f' 
~ 



~~~ ~ ~P.~~Jt9._~_ncr~ l!ll~~iiar~r: ~~~ . 
--·---- _ _ -- - -- ---- -- , ---- Bid!Q~.n.~ Thu~~~~~~f!.~§1.~~~~~;~P!!! __ _____ __ _ 

------- -- --- · - ------- . I------~ -- - --~--- ------ -- --- - ---~---- ------------·- - --- ---------- -------·-- - -- -- -- ·-~~·tt~c;m.c:~HotM.!!e-:PrtC:!!t:,Q~~--.~•-1!~...! ... .. .. ~~ ------ ----- - -- "· -- - ·- --- ... . - -- ----- - --- ! . -- ----· - - ... l ---· 
~ I I l : - -- ---- . .. - -- -- ·· ........ - ·- · ----~ - ---- -;:~-------· --- ------- ------·-· - . - - -- - ---·~ -·- - ·· ·· ·-- -

Type 2 Surface Tp3 Surface 1 Type 2 S urface . Type 3 Surface Type 2 Binder BlaCk Bue II' • SUiltr"PPe Mix· ' Superpeve MiX· · Superpawe Mix· 
Company Name . (LS) H' AHTD (I.S) 98' AHTD i (SS) 98' AHTD (SS) 96' AHTD . 91' AHTD AtfTD . Surface (PGM-22) . Binder (PG84-U) 

1 
1Jase (PG&I-22) 

I I I I I I I i 

HutchenS Coostrudion $ so.oo Is so.oo U_ 58.00 Is 58.00 IS 41.00 IS 48.00 IS 61 .00 IS sa.oo I s 56.00 

Covington Er!~. Inc. s 4.001 $ 57.00 I S 62.00 I s 62.00 Is 53.00 no bid s 62.00 IS 53.00 nobicl 

Indicates the lowest bid per mix ~ ______ - - ·- . _ __ _ ·- _ _ _ 
- -"!'" 

P43 



I kom • 
i 
I 

518 

20/j 

iiOl' 

403 

11om • 

5 16 

I 
205 

w 

_403 

r ...... 
518 

20$ 

402 

40! 

8ptlngcte .. Public WCHb OepM!Mtrt 
Bid fOf 1t1Mt Plvtng StMcet 2011 

Bid Opening Marc;h Zl, 2011 111.1:00 P.M. 

ICotnpany "-: Ooc:co Enl!!p!l!!!, Inc. l 

··---· ~ . -- ---- ---STANDARD PAY ITEMS -
Cold ldillrlg Asphall P-"""'' 

IJtodelad lnd Stooellecl<lill 

Pnme and Tau Coal 

Asplla!t Conc:re!eHol lolio~ Calne~~ .... tN::HIJ&CM'Cl 

Total Bid Amount 

~ Pullllc WCHb OepeltlMnl 
Bid fOf 111Mt Paving 8arv1cM 2011 

Bid Opening Marc;h .II, 2011at 2:00P.M. 

lComp!'!Y Ha!M: Hiitc:hana Conalnlctlon CO!!!JI!!!l I 

STANDARD PAY ITEM& 

lltM 

Cold MillinsJI\tjNII Pav-

Undercul and Stone llackflll --
Priftle and Tack Coot 

1\oph~ Ccncta_ltl Hill Mbc s..,-.... c.....,yv~ (ACHM&Cmel . 

Total Bid Amount 

Spflngdale Public Worka O.Pirtm• nt 
llld for Strut Paving lervlcee 2011 

Bid Opening March 21, 28'11 et 2:00P.M. 

!CoMpany N- : APAC:centfill; Inc:. =--:=1 
STANDARD PAY ITEMS -

Cold Mllllng Aljlhaft Pavomenl 

Undorcu11111<1SIDMBitltfill 

PriMO oncl Tock COlli 

Asllhall C<>ncrat. Hill Mix s..taca CoutM Waarinll c ..... (ACHMSCIWC) 

TolaiBid AmOunt 

Uoll4 Quonlity 

SY 44,780 • 

y.., 11,0211 s 

SY 10111197 I 

y.., _11,070 s 

Unll Q•onUty 

SY 44.7ill • 

y.., U OM S 

SY 10.8W S 

y.., ! 1 9711 $ 

llnll Qut ntlly 

SY 44,"180 • 

TCOI 11,026 $ 

&V 108M7 $ 

TM I I ,Dl'U $ 

I 
Unit Pllce Ellteno!OA 

I 
, ... s H,274Ml 

• ZZA2 
2SI,IIUI 

0.72 • 71,o106.14 

11.22 • SJJ,tiUII 

I 1,369,227.94 

UnttPIU ElltOIIIIOn I 
I.U $ H,I57M I 

21.!10 • :103,21~ 

0.3(1 • :U,Mt .lt; 

61.00 • 731,711.00 ' 

$1,126,160.50 

Uoll4 PI-ice El<lOOiolt 

·--
1.11 • 118,1N.t0 

20.05 • 221,071.Jf 

tUG . 21.17W.AI 

61.90 • 741,118UO 

I 1,034.50UO 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Std 

... l 1t'll ...... l..atoA~~OIP._.• ... *I103 

.... l bl'llltii!UIIMI,_,..411!~._ .. ._.,JIIMN'l-te03 

-· 
CCt;~ttMefM).....,-ftP'II'V~·_,.JNJSoQ 

.... ... ..,... . ._" 

-···· 
.... hi"&. .... .., lll'l'UI ..... ,, ...... 1 .... .... ,.. ...,.. .. ~ .......... ""'" -.. "' ...... ..... - .... • ..... .... ... • ..... ... ... . .. , -• .. l •. • ... ... .... . .... . .. .. ... .. •• " -

loO'Ot~Wj016~'M"'"''IMW .. ..... • .... .... .... • m" . ... ... U'l I .... .... tUt t ... .,.., 
·-

4tCU 

·-
...... ... ... .. .. -~,..,. ......... ._'*PI 

• ...... • -.,. .•. .... ' " ·-... Ill 1 

= . ... .. • •• :: ..... ..... .... ... .. Ill .... .. .... ~p.lll·ti~W II 
..... • -.... .... • ..... I tJ• ... rn 1 

•• ... I • • . ,.. .. , .. ..... .... ... -· 
• .... . ... .... li,olli .. _ .. • ..... .... .... • '"" . .. ... .. .. ' -.... u • 

• ... -. ... "4'' .... ..... .. ... • ::. "*""'""' ...... '*'04 .. ..... • ...... ..... .... • ::r ..... ... , h't. .. .. ..... ... , . •• . ... 
·-. ..... ... ..... .. .. .. .. ~m.wt~n.,.....,.\lq .. 

• .... • .... ... .... ' I I.U ... t&'' .. .... .. I •• . .. I''" .. ..• ""' .... •• . ... .. .. .-.......... • ..... • ...... ..... .... ' .... .. . ... ... . ... ..... .... ... • .. . ... .. . -~ ... . .... ... ..., • ... ... . .,..... .. .... " I ...... .... .... • ~ c= ... lUI 

=·· . ... ... • ... ~ ..... .. ... .. .. -~ Ill .... .. I: 
~ .......... ~ .... .. -~· • ..... ... etu t .... .... . I ,JUI ... ' ... -: :rJ .... ..... 'iii~ ... ..... " 

~,_,~.a-...-~ .. ..... • ... ... , ... ' , ..... •••• ,,.I en t .. y • lltl. ... .... ... ,,.., ..... -· ... .. ... or IHl --~ ... ~,.., •• ...... • ...... . .. ...... =: n~ ... '" ' 
_, 

·--
I 1<1 .~ 

·-.... .,.,. ...... ... -· ·= .. .,.,... .. ~w .. •... • ::: "'ii' 
,, 11 1 

-.... WJ'I 1111! ... I trO !110 . ~~ ..... • .. iM11 ... un 
-

_ .. _ .. ..... • ..... ~,. t 

-. ... ... , U& t ..... . ""' "'' .... ..... :: ... :::: :=I 
= = ·= -· 

ii ........... ""¥'4 .. ...... • .... 1\IU .. ~· 1 :re .... ... ,, '' ..... em 
-.... ... -~ ... ....... Wlp:j .. ...... • -

tlltrli 
"''' . .... .... Ut t ..... 

·--·· ... ..... 
·-.. ... •til IU'll t . 

--· .. -L#INU ... IVQP•¥PIKI~ .. ... ll 
• ..... .... ~ , .. .... . ... ... lU t .... ..... ... • ... -. .... ... .• .. ... lUi t ... ..... • -

ui..,.MMU!.-r.\..., •• 
'"'"' 

I 

-..... .... • ..... .... ,,. .. lUI .... ·~ .... •• Ml' 

·-
•u• ..... ......... 'liii'i .,. 

·-· 
......, ............... • • •U"til 

• -..... ,c •• t ..... • 11.1 .... l:,,' _, 
·-... • • • ... ..... t&t'r • ... 111'1: 

. "' .... u . .. liipea;u..,.•w..~ .. ...... ...... lit•( f '-•It 
' ... , .. . .... ... UtI _, 

·-'" • ... tii 
. "''' 

uc-. " .. itn I ... , ..... .. . .. -.....~..-.... ..u 
•• ...... .... I ..... 

• ...... .... •• ht' .... ••• ··~ . •• .., .. 
·-..... ~-· -·~, .... .... .. ... ...,..., ..... .," ..... II 

.. ~. 

""' 
,.,,, ~ •.. • ...... tn1 .... IH t 

~' .... .. I ... -. ... . ... . .. ... .. . .. . ... K Ill IN<IIS_...,_,.,., ........... 'IJ)dt.,-..4 
•• .. ~. ...... ..... f ~"1' .... .. .... ... U' I ... ... "' • •• ... t "" 

tln .... ·an l'w »&"I 
• ... .. ... ~,.Ool .... ,. •• ,...~ • .-.·"--... • .... JI ...... .. ~II 

"'" ... .. -.... n6t Wl .... ... • . .. ... ·-..., ... ., ... .. .. . iii'i oi .. 
~._,._...,_.,lillldlpq 

..... 
-

..... iti'ii i ... .,. ..• lH I_.. 

·-... ,, ·-.... .... '""'' .... ftil'le. • ... .... . .. "" 
lfMI .... ~-""'lPI" ... .,.. .... 

....... ... -· --.HI .... tu, an 
·--• .. . ... ·-••• .. .. .... • ... ... ~ .. ... lol8noi~"*'U" --lpo1td"q~UIJ!•~~ 

..... ..... ...... .. .. .... .... I rt·~ I t&ft 
. -~ .. • .. . Jti .... -· .... .. .. i ... •• .. ... ..,.»,... ..... ,... 

'"'~« ..... ..... I .... lli'i1 t iir .... Uti ..... ··--• •• .. ·-. ... .... ..... • ... ..... .. ... ...... .... .,"' ... 
--~ 

.,,·u . ... ...... -... , "" .. ...... 
·-

,.., . •• ..... ..... ..n• .. .. .... t 'i" ..... K 

-
,...,_ . ..., ........ ...... .... ....... ..... M"ri S IU. ... IU t ..... 

·-.. ,, •• ..., • tfti ..... .. .. ...... . -*' .. ... __.,...~.a _ .... ...... •·u . _, ..._ ,-:nu .... • "1 • ior'l 

··-
fU'C I •• .... ·-unc .... -· ..... ..... .. ..... ~IIWIIVVJMJ .. J'IIq 'fipvi'Oide ~--.18 

( i Jlf n ,, J 
r J' II I 

r 
df II i I lf ,I I r r 

I I r II 
I I !I I I I I 

' dil 
.,, vi • •Jr ~~ 

I 
fh 11 f! 

& 
I f 

ff 

n •f n n 
I' 

I I 
1 & 

H ~ '( 
l f' l 

i 
~~ 

h IJ n 'J' d rl r I If 
i h ., f i _& 

' IJ lf d I I i 
~ 

!ri I 
r 

n i _u 
: • 

·~r J 
r t 3( l 

& 
i li l 

3 

f I I, ' ~~ ! ( .. 11 1 ! 
l r IIIII!'CJII.,•r 

SIOI-AIIf~ ....... DIIftSJ~OI-IliJIOO:> 
JU~SiilliM~•~s 

, .... -......... ~·l ~-.&..D-... ~ ...... ,,.,. 



RESOLUTION NO:. _ __ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE 

FIRE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Fire Department needs to replace the portable radios 
on all of the emergency apparatus with radios that are digital compliant, and; 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has estimated the total cost for the needed equipment 
to be $44,307, and; 

WHEREAS, we also need to obtain 6.25 VNB emissions designation approval 
along with site approval for relocating radio repeaters that will benefit several City 
departments at an estimated cost of $6,000, and; 

WHEREAS, the Fire Chief has requested an appropriation from the CIP funds for 
this project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $50,350 of capital improvement funds is 
hereby appropriated for the purchase of radios and upgrading of the radio system and 
licenses. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14th day of April, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

\C ...,. 
~ 



To: 

From: 

Cc: 

Date: 

Re: 

Memorandum 
Wyman Morgan ~ 

Asst. Chief Kevin McDonald ~ 

Chief Mike Irwin 

April1 , 2015 

CIP request for Kenwood Nexedge Radios 

POit Oftlcc Box 152) 
417 Holcomll S~teet 
Sprin&dllc, AR 7l76S-1521 
,.._(479) 751-4510 
Fax (479) ?So-8104 

The SFD has been purchasing the "Nexedge" series of both mobile and portable 
radios for the last two years whenever we had to replace one of our existing 
Kenwood "TK" series radios. Our existing TK radios were Initially purchased around 
2003 or 2004. 

The only remaining TK products in service now are the portable radios on our 
emergency units. We no longer have any reserve portable radios and I do not want 
to purchase any TK radios because they are not digital compliant. The SFD needs to 
purchase enough Nexedge portables to outfit all of the emergency apparatus and 
ambulances. 

These radios are available on the buy board pricing. The nonnal price is $681.10, 
which also includes the battery, charger, and accessories. In addition, Kenwood is 
currently offering a rebate of $60.00 for each radio purchased as part of their "go 
digital" rebate program. At $621.10, we need to purchase 65 radios for a total price 
of $44,307.72, which does include tax. 

Would you please add this request to the next committee agenda? Thanks. 

E 

~ 

I 

! 
' 

r-
~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO: ___ _ 

A RESOLUTION APPROPRIATING CAPITAL 
IMPROVEMENT FUNDS FOR THE REPAIR AND SEALING 

OF THE ADMINISTRATION BUILDING PARKING LOT 

WHEREAS, the parking lot around the administration & police building has 
deteriorated substantially as a result of the last two winters and the heavy daily usage, 
and; 

WHEREAS, we have obtained quotes to repair, seal and restripe the parking lot, 
and; 

WHEREAS, the 2015 budget does not have any funds appropriated for this 
project; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that $18,500 of capital improvement funds is 
hereby appropriated for the repair, sealing and restriping of the parking lot around the 
administration and police building. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 14111 day of April, 2015. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Emest Cate, City Attomey 

QIO 
~ 
~ 



"OIIat#ty II ., ,.,tto., Q.UOTE 

16891 Wtnwood Ranch Road 

Siloam Sprinas, AR n761 

QUOT! NO. 031215-TioiC 

DATE March 12,2015 

PH: 866·398·9184 or 479·220·9190 CUSTOMER ID SPRIHGDALEADMIN 

TO: City Df Sprtn&dllle 

Attn: Mike Janda 

201 Spring Street 

Sprinadale, AR n764 

EXPIRATION DATE t!I-Apr-15 

P:. '41nr~.-.~~~~_;r:~ ~.-. J' __,. •• .=:.~-~·.--::;.-.;:~..r-~.;.~-r.':1..~ .. - --:::::r:-'-.l:. ~~~- ~.:;:,;;;;;r-.....,.--~.:..;:&;·~==;r-. - • •• ··;;; . .c~ ..;·.-:;r,i"·.~-·'11";:11o 

I SM.ISP!IISON ,, JOI ,] ,A'ftiPn' T!'MS OUI OAT! ! 
1···----- ·--=-· ~ ···-······ --~- ·--····-· ·-·- ··-··'-·~--~ . . :...-.--- · I 
1 Teri!Sa Crawley j 201 Spring Street -~--~~poSit I Due Upon Receipt I ---l 

r ·QUAKiiY ~-~·- ··-~·--·· 1··-;-..aa--,-·Li".E-mA.: ··· · 

_ -~s-~----·~;;or $ m.ilj 
~--_L_ 29.oo ~!___ __y._~ j 
_j_ 0.-43 ~ $ 3-43.20 ' 

I w:il;$ ~- - ~.oo 1 

L=--:-10.50_,·.=_-_____ ?f~J 
I 0.-43 I 2,863.68 ! 
-~ -~--o:is_i ______ .. m.75: 

----- - - ..... -- ·--!-··---------·,..---- " -i 

-·~~--... ---------·.~~ -----'- "- -
125.00 Reo-stripe all preY1ous parldl!l spaces ------· .. ·· · ~ 
6.00 Apply handicap stendls {blue & white I - Take off old • Apply ne11 

715.00 Centerline painting 

4.00 Re·palnt metal/concrete posts 

?:OO ~t I re-paint con:rete wheel stops (Re·5et on~~~ place) ______ 

5966.00 Linear feet Df curbing re-painted 
f-- - - --· ------------- --- -- - ·- -
337.00 1~ letten!~~fl1~1li s~nclled _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ 

Large Arrows {2 Additional Arrows w1U be put In the back !i no ch~.'.'tlel , 18.00 I ___ •.. ...E:!!J 
_____ Labo~~s Men I· 24-32 houn each _:] _________ 30.!'11 j·-----~·600·.~ 

I ; j 

491-40.00 -=o=Js~f~ of asphalt to be~~-~~~-~-~~~~~~~~ &~~r~ljL_ -~---0.14'[ .- 6,879 • .Gj t ±Clean surface & remove any veaetatlo~_!r~~~-----·-·- ~ _ ---. _ _ ___ ; __ ·-· ---1 
• Prime all oil & stains .J... i 
-~merdalgradesealer-2coa"'t;(Rh;~;m;·;----- J - -··---; ~-----1 

~ - .- ------ i 
I (Asphalt repallli, aatDred area repatlli, cracl< ftlllna ___ ____;,L_ . ..... --·-- -: ·-· -~2-~~.J 

SF asphalt 5ealted w1th Rhyno-Tite . North~ ;;t~~r; ~E-r-·------ :_ .. _____ . I 4750.00 

SUISTOTALl_L __ 1_7!_lE:.2~ ·l 
ACCEPTANCE: I hereby acatpt the propoql outlined •bove •nd authot1n wor1t to SALES TAXL_. ·---· ~ . .I 
commenat on, or about, the elite spedftced. TOTAL! •• $ ... _,,.,!?.lU_.~_ ! 

CUSTOMER: ------------

OWNER: ------------

DATE: -----

DATE: ------

THANK YOU fOR vot.a ~SSI 
www.cmc5elllcoatin_g. com 

0'1 
'It' 
~ 


	Tuesday, April 14th, 2015
	Approval of Minutes. 03/24/2015
	7. ORD. Annexing real property. Proving sewer service. 
	8. RESO. Amending sick leave policy. Sec. 5.10
	9A. RESO. Conditional use 3020 W. Huntsville Ave.  
	9B. RESO. Conditional use 13168 Robbins Rd. 
	10A. RESO. Amending 2015 Parks budget. 
	11A. RESO. Vacation of property. 
	11B. RESO. Appropriating funds. 622 Park, 602 Caudle.
	11C. RESO. City Attorney to settle a condemnation lawsuit. Hylton Family Trust. 
	11D. RESO. Contract execuition for ST. paving 2015. 
	11E. RESO. Appropriating capital funds. FD. 
	11F. RESO. Appropriating capital improvement funds. Repair and reseal Admin. Building parking lot. 



